

I. References

I.1 Introduction (D.1)

None

I.2 Land Use (D.2)

City of Lake Elsinore. 2006. City of Lake Elsinore General Plan Update, Land Use and Recreation. Retrieved from: www.lake-elsinore.org/gp/docs.asp

City of Lake Elsinore. 1990. *City of Lake Elsinore General Plan*.

City of Lake Elsinore. 1987. *City of Lake Elsinore Municipal Code*.

City of Perris. 2006. *City of Perris General Plan*.

City of Perris. 2005. *City of Perris Municipal Code*.

County of Riverside. 2006. *Riverside County Zoning Ordinance*.

County of Riverside. 2003. County of Riverside General Plan. Retrieved from: www.rctlma.org/generalplan/gp.html

County of Riverside. 2003. County of Riverside Area Plan Vol. 1 Elsinore Area Plan Retrieved from: www.rctlma.org/generalplan/gp.html

County of Riverside. 2003. *Riverside County General Plan*.

County of Riverside, 2003. Western Riverside County Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan. Retrieved from: <http://www.rctlma.org/mshcp/index.html>

County of Riverside. Riverside County Integrated Plan (RCIP) Conservation Summary Report Generator. Retrieved from: <http://www.rctlma.org/gis/rciprepngen.html>

SCAG (Southern California Association of Governments). 2006. Growth Forecasting. Website: <http://www.scag.ca.gov/forecast/index.htm>. Accessed April 2006.

U.S. Census Bureau. 2006. American Factfinder. Website: <http://factfinder.census.gov/>. Accessed April 2006.

I.3 Visual Resources (D.3)

City of Lake Elsinore. January 2006. City of Visalia General Plan, Land Use Element.

City of Lake Elsinore. 2006. General Plan Update, Aesthetic and Visual Resources Background Report. January 2006.

- City of Perris. 2005. General Plan Land Use, Conservation, and Open Space Elements. July 2005.
- County of Riverside. 2003. General Plan Land Use and Multipurpose Open Space Elements.
- Smardon, R.C., J.F. Palmer, J.P. Fellman. 1986. *Foundations for Visual Project Analysis*. John Wiley & Sons, Inc. New York, NY.
- US Department of Agriculture (USDA). 1995. US Forest Service. Landscape Aesthetics, A Handbook for Scenery Management. Agriculture Handbook Number 701. U.S. Gov. Printing Office, Washington, D.C.
- US Department of Agriculture (USDA). 1974. US Forest Service. The Visual Management System, Volume 2, Chapter 1. USDA Handbook Number 462, U.S. Gov. Printing Office, Washington, D.C.
- US Department of the Interior. 1977. Bureau of Land Management. BLM manual, sections 6300, 6310, and 6320, Visual Resource Management. BLM, Washington, D.C.
- Caltrans [online] <http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/scenic/scpr.htm>
- August 2006, Personal Communication, Wendy Worthey, Principal Environmental Planner City of Lake Elsinore.

I.4 Biological Resources (D.4)

- AMEC. 2006. Final Biological Technical Report for the Valley- Ivyglen Transmission Line Project Riverside, California. Prepared for Southern California Edison. October 2006.
- Bolger D.T. 2002. Habitat fragmentation effects on birds in southern California: contrast to the "top-down" paradigm. In T.L. George and D.S. Dobbin, eds. *Stud. Avian Biol.* 25: 141-157.
- Bossard, C., J.M. Randall, and M.C. Hoshovsky. 2000. *Invasive Plants of California's Wildlands*. University of California Press, Berkeley.
- Bostic, D L. 1964. The ecology and behavior of *Cnemidophorus hyperythrus beldingi*. Masters thesis, San Diego State University.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 2008. California Natural Diversity Database Quickviewer (Version 2.10), USGS quadrants: Lake Elsinore, Alberhill, Steele Peak, Perris, and Lakeview. Website: http://imaps.dfg.ca.gov/viewers/cnddb_quickviewer/app.asp. Accessed on 03/06/08
- California Department of Fish and Game. 2008a. California Natural Diversity Database, Special Vascular Plants, Bryophytes, and Lichens List. January 2008.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 2008b. California Natural Diversity Database, Special Animals. February 2008.

- California Department of Fish and Game. 2008c. Life History Accounts and Range Maps – California Wildlife Habitat Relations System. Website: <http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cwhr/cawildlife.aspx>. Accessed March 2008
- California Department of Fish and Game. 2006. List of Special Vascular Plants, Bryophytes, and Lichens. Habitat Conservation Division, Wildlife and Habitat Data Analysis Branch, California Natural Diversity Database. Botanical Survey Guidelines.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 2005. California Natural Diversity Data Base, Rarefind3 (CNDDDB) (Version 3.0.5).
- California Department of Fish and Game. 1993. Burrowing Owl Consortium Guidelines.
- California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG). 1988. California's Wildlife, Amphibians and Reptiles, Western Spadefoot. California. Wildlife Habitat Relationships System.
- California Native Plant Society (CNPS). 2001. CNPS Botanical Survey Guidelines. California Native Plant Society. Sacramento, CA. 3 pp.
- California Native Plant Society (CNPS). 2006. Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants of California (7th edition) online version 7-06a. Accessed at: <http://cnps.web.aplus.net/cgi-bin/inv/inventory.cgi>
- California Partners in Flight. Website: <http://www.prbo.org/calpif/htmldocs/scrub.html>.
- Chase, M.K. and B.A. Carlson. 2002. Sage Sparrow (*Amphispiza belli*). In The Coastal Scrub and Chaparral Bird Conservation Plan: a strategy for protecting and managing coastal scrub and chaparral habitats and associated birds in California.
- Constantine, D.G. 1998. Range extensions of ten species of bats in California. Bull. So. Calif. Acad. Sci. 97(2):49-75.
- County of Riverside. 2006. Burrowing Owl Survey Instructions for the Western Riverside Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan Area. Environmental Programs Department. 4-14-06.
- County of Riverside. 2004. Encroachment Permit Riverside County Transportation Department Permits Division. Effective 13 October. Website: http://www.tlma.co.riverside.ca.us/trans/cus_pam_encroach_permit.html.
- County of Riverside. 2003. Western Riverside County Multiple Species Conservation Plan (MSHCP). Volume I: The Plan. Website: <http://www.rctlma.org/mshcp/index.html>.
- County of Riverside. 1993. Riverside County Oak Tree Management Guidelines. 2March. Website: www.tmla.co.riverside.ca.us/planning/content/devproc/guidelines/oak_trees.
- Entrix, Inc. 2006. Draft Biological Resources Report Valley-Ivyglen Transmission Line Project. Prepared for Southern California Edison.
- Grinnell, J. and A.H. Miller. 1944. The distribution of the birds of California. Pacific Coast Avifauna 27.

- Haug, E. A., B. A. Milsap, and M. S. Marnell. 1993. Burrowing Owl (*Speotyto cunicularia*). IN: The Birds of North America, No. 61 (A. Poole and F. Gill, eds.). The Academy of Natural Sciences, Philadelphia, and The American Ornithologists' Union, Washington, D.C. 20 pp.
- Hickman, J. C. 1993. The Jepson manual: higher plants of California. University of California Press, Berkeley, California. 1400 pp.
- Holland, R.F. 1986. Preliminary descriptions of the terrestrial natural communities of California. State of California, The Resources Agency.
- Holland, V.L. and Keil, David J. 1995. *California Vegetation*. Kendall/Hunt Publishing Company, Dubuque, Iowa. pp. 166
- Lab, Dr. Thomas Scott (2001). Understanding the Plants and Animals of the Western Riverside County Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan. University of California, Riverside. Website: <http://ecoregion.ucr.edu>
- Milstead, W. W. 1957. Some aspects of competition in natural populations of whiptail lizards (*genus Cnemidophorus*). Texas Journal of Science 9(4):410-447.
- Sawyer, John O., and Keeler-Wolf, Todd. 1995. *A Manual of California Vegetation*. California Native Plant Society, Sacramento, CA.
- Skinner M.W., B.M. Pavlik (1994). California Native Plant Society's Inventory of Rare and Endangered Vascular Plants of California, Special Publication, 5th ed., California Native Plant Society.
- Stabbings, R. C. 1954. *Amphibians and Reptiles of Western North America*. McGraw-Hill, New York. 536pp.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). 1971. Soil survey, Western Riverside Area California. Soil Conservation Service, Washington, D.C. November 1971.
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2007. Digest of Federal Resource Laws. Accessed online January 31, 2008: <http://www.fws.gov/laws/lawsdigest/migtrea.html>
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2006. Endangered Species Act of 1973. <http://www.fws.gov/Endangered/esa.html>. May 5.
- US Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 1986. Endangered and threatened wildlife and plants; Least Bell's vireo; Determination of endangered status, and reopening of comment period in the proposed critical habitat designation. Federal Register 51(85): 16474-16483.
- Zeiner, D.C., W.F. Laudenslayer, K.E. Mayer, and M. White. 1990. California's Wildlife, Vol. III, Mammals. California Department of Fish and Game, Sacramento, California.
- Zeiner, D., W. Laudenslayer and K. Mayer (eds). 1988. California Statewide Wildlife Habitat Relationships System. Volume 1: Amphibians and Reptiles. The Resource Agency. Sacramento. 269 pp.

I.5 Cultural Resources (D.5)

- Bean, L. J. and F. C. Shipek. 1978. Luiseno. In F. Heizer (Ed.) *California. Handbook of North American Indians*. (Vol. 8). Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 550-563
- Bholat, S. 2006a. *Department of Parks and Recreation Archaeological Site Record for CA-RIV-8103/SRI-110*. Statistical Research, Inc.
- 2006b. *Department of Parks and Recreation Archaeological Site Record for CA-RIV-8104/SRI-131*. Statistical Research, Inc.
- Bholat, S., D. Cogan, J. D. I. Goodman, M. K. Lerch, K. H. Pollock, M. Rees, K. Sewell and W. G. White. 2006. *Cultural Resources Assessment of the Valley-Ivyglen Transmission Line Project, Riverside County, California*. Statistical Research, Inc.
- Chmiel, K. A. and T. G. Cooley. 2008. *Addendum: Cultural Resources Assessment of the Valley-Ivyglen Transmission Line Project, Alternatives EX-A through EX-D, and W-1, W-1A through W-1C and W-4 Riverside County, California*. ICF Jones & Stokes.
- Cogan, D. 2006a. *Department of Parks and Recreation Archaeological Site Record Form for CA-RIV-8111/SRI-107H*. Statistical Research, Inc.
- 2006b. *Department of Parks and Recreation Archaeological Site Record Form for CA-RIV-8113/SRI-114H*. Statistical Research, Inc.
- Craft, A. M. and T. G. Cooley. 2008. *Addendum: Cultural Resources Assessment of the Valley-Ivyglen Transmission Line Project Alternatives C-9A through C-9E, Riverside County, California*. ICF Jones & Stokes.
- Du Bois, C. G. 1908. The Religion of the Luiseno and Diegueno Indians of Southern California. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8(3):69-186.
- Goodman, J. D. I. 2006. *Department of Parks and Recreation Archaeological Site Record for CA-RIV-8132*. Statistical Research, Inc.
- Goodman, J. D. I., K. Sewell, and K. Hull. 2006. *Department of Parks and Recreation Primary Record for CA-RIV-8109/SRI-23H*. Statistical Research, Inc.
- Greenwood, R. B. and D. M. Morton. 1991. Geologic Map of the Santa Ana, California, 1:100,000 Quadrangle. OFR 91-17DMG. San Francisco: DMG.
- Gunther, J. D. 1984. *Riverside County, California, Place Names: Their Origins and Their Stories*. Riverside, California: Rubidoux Printing Co.
- Jahns, R. H. 1954. Geology of the Peninsular Range Province, Southern California and Baja California. In R.H. Jahns (Ed.) *Geology of Southern California*. San Francisco: California Division of Mines. 170: 34-36.
- Kroeber, A. L. 1908. Notes on the Luiseno. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 8(3):369-380.

- Lerch, M. K. 2006. Consultation on the Fogarty substation project, Lake Elsinore Area, Riverside County. D. Singleton (Ed.) Letter requesting review of the Sacred Lands Inventory and a list of Native Americans with whom consultation should be initiated. Sacramento: Statistical Research, Inc.
- Lerch, M. K., A. Q. Stoll and P. B. Stanton. 2006. *Cultural Resource Assessment of the Fogarty Substation, Lake Elsinore Area, Riverside County, California*. Statistical Research, Inc.
- Love, B. 1995. *Department of Parks and Recreation Archaeological Site Record for 33-6882/CA-RIV-5784H*. CRM Tech.
- Love, B. and B. Tom. 1996. *Department of Parks and Recreation Primary Record for CA-RIV-3832H*. CRM Tech.
- McCarthy, D. F. 1990. *Historic Site Record Form for CA-RIV-3832H*. Riverside, California: Archaeological Research Unit, UC Riverside.
- Meighan, C. W. 1954. A Late Complex in Southern California Prehistory. *Southwestern Journal of Anthropology*, 10(215-227).
- Meredith, P. 1982. *Department of Parks and Recreation Historic Resources Inventory for 33-7208*. Riverside County Historical Commission.
- O'Neil, S. 2007. *Department of Parks and Recreation Primary Record for CA-RIV-8367*. SWCA Environmental Consultants.
- Phillips, G. H. 1975. *Chiefs and Challengers: Indian Resistance and Cooperation in Southern California*. Berkeley, California: University of California Press.
- Pickett, S., R. Tom and D. R. Padula. 2006a. *Proponent's Environmental Assessment Fogarty 115 kV Substation Project*. Southern California Edison Company.
- 2006b. *Proponent's Environmental Assessment Valley-IvyGlen 115 kV Subtransmission Line Project*. Southern California Edison Company.
- Rees, M. 2006. *Department of Parks and Recreation Building, Structure, and Object Record for 33-15426*. Statistical Research, Inc.
- Rushing, B. 2005. Ivyglen Transmission Project, N. A. H. Commission (Ed.) Letter requesting search of the Sacred Lands File and a contact list for Native Americans with interests in the IvyGlen Project Area. Sacramento, California: Entrix, Inc.
- Shipek, F. C. 1977. *A Strategy for Change: The Luiseno of Southern California*. University of Hawaii.
- Sparkman, P. S. 1908. The Culture of the Luiseno Indians. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 8(4):187-234.
- Strong, W. D. 1929. Aboriginal Society on Southern California. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 26(1):1-358.

- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Soil Conservation Service. 1971. Cortina Series Map. In *Soil Survey of Western Riverside Area, California*. Washington, D.C.: USDA Soil Conservation Service.
- Wallace, W. J. 1955. A Suggested Chronology for Southern California Coastal Archaeology. *Southwestern Journal of Archaeology*, 11(3):59-77.
- Warner, J. 1982. *Department of Parks and Recreation Historic Resources Inventory for 33-7143 Lake Elsinore Downtown Historic District*. Riverside County Historical Commission.
- Warren, C. N. 1968. Cultural Tradition and Ecological Adaptation on the Southern California Coast. *Contributions in Anthropology*, 1(3):1-14.

I.6 Geology, Soils, and Mineral Resources (D.6)

- Blake, Thomas F. 2002. EQFAULT and EQSEARCH Computer Programs for Earthquake Assessments, update of 1989 programs.
- Bryant, W. A. (compiler). 2005. Digital Database of Quaternary and Younger Faults from the Fault Activity Map of California. Version 2.0: California Geological Survey Web Page. Website: http://www.consrv.ca.gov/CGS/information/publications/QuaternaryFaults_ver2.htm. Accessed March 31, 2008.
- California Division of Mines and Geology. 1980. State of California Earthquake Fault Zones, Alberhill (1980a) and Lake Elsinore (1980b) 7.5-Minute Quadrangles, Riverside County, California, January 1, 1980.
- CGS (California Geological Survey). 2006. Probabilistic Seismic Hazard Maps. <http://www.consrv.ca.gov/CGS/rghm/psha/index.htm>. Accessed March 31, 2008.
- CGS (California Geological Survey). 2006. Seismic Hazard Zones Mapping. Website: <http://gmw.consrv.ca.gov/shmp/MapProcessor.asp?Action=Quad&Location=SoCal>. Accessed March 31, 2008.
- CGS (California Geological Survey). 2002. California Geomorphic Provinces, Geological Survey Note 36. Website: http://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/information/publications/cgs_notes/note_36/Documents/note_36.pdf
- Cao, T., et al. 2003. The revised 2002 California probabilistic seismic hazard maps, California Geological Survey. Website: http://www.consrv.ca.gov/cgs/rghm/psha/fault_parameters/pdf/2002_CA_Hazard_Maps.pdf
- City of Lake Elsinore. 2007. City of Lake Elsinore General Plan.
- City of Lake Elsinore. 2006. General Plan Update, Geology and Mineral Resources Background Report.
- City of Perris. 2005. City of Perris General Plan.
- County of Riverside. 2003. County of Riverside General Plan.

- County of Riverside. 2003. General Plan-Hearing Draft (Figures S-1 through S-10) and the General Plan EIR adopted October 3, 2003.
- Earth Consultants International. 2000. Riverside County Seismic Safety Element Technical Report, prepared for the County of Riverside.
- Morton, D. M. 2004. Preliminary Digital Geology Map of the 30 x 60 Santa Ana Quadrangle, Southern California. (Version 2.0) US Geological Survey Open-File Report 99-172 scale 1:100,000. Website: <http://geopubs.wr.usgs.gov/open-file/of99-172>. Accessed March 2008.
- Mualchin, L. 1996. A Technical Report to Accompany the Caltrans California Seismic Hazard Map. Prepared for Caltrans by the Office of Earthquake Engineering. July.
- Norris, R. M., and R. W. Webb. 1990. *Geology of California*. 2nd ed. New York, NY: John Wiley & Sons.
- NRCS (Natural Resources Conservation Service). 2006. Website: <http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/>.
- Sowers J. M., Unruh J. R., Lettis W. R. and T. D. Rubin. 1994. Relationship of the Kickapoo Fault to the Johnson Valley and Homestead Valley faults, San Bernardino County. *California Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America*. 84(3):528-536. June 1994.
- State of California. 2001. Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Fields in California Map. Website: ftp://ftp.consrv.ca.gov/pub/oil/maps/Map_S-1.pdf.
- USDA (United States Department of Agriculture) Soil Conservation Service. 2006. Online soil survey. Website: <http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov/app> Accessed March 31, 2008.
- USDA Soil Conservation Service. 1971. General Soil Map, Western Riverside County, California.
- USGS NEIC (National Earthquake Information Center). 2006. *Significant U.S. Earthquakes*. Website: <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/regional/states.php?regionID=5®ion=California> Accessed March 31, 2008.

I.7 Hydrology and Water Quality (D.7)

- CDWR. 2006, California Department of Water Resources on-line database. Website: http://www.groundwater.water.ca.gov/bulletin118/basin_desc/basins_m-r.cfm
- City of Lake Elsinore. 2006. Water Resources Background Report. Lake Elsinore General Plan. January 2006. Website: <http://www.lake-elsinore.org/gp/docs.asp>. Accessed August 8, 2006.
- City of Perris. 2004. City of Perris General Plan. Website: <http://www.cityofperris.org/hot/gpupdates.asp>. Accessed August 7, 2006.
- County of Riverside. 2003. General Plan-Hearing Draft (Figures S-1 through S-10) and the General Plan EIR adopted October 3, 2003.
- County of Riverside. 2004. Riverside County Water Quality Management Plan for Urban Runoff: Santa Ana River Region, Santa Margarita River Region. September 24, 2004.

- County of Riverside. 2006. Riverside County Integrated Project. Prepared by County of Riverside Transportation and Land Management Agency Planning Department with technical assistance from LSA Associates, Inc. Website: <http://www.rctlma.org/generalplan/eir/volume1.html#4.14>. Accessed August 31, 2006.
- County of Riverside Transportation and Land Management Authority. 1993. GIS Maps.
- EMD (Eastern Municipal Water District). 2005. Hemet/San Jacinto Water Management Area Annual Report. Website: http://www.emwd.org/news/pubs_hemet-subbasin.html. Accessed: September 29, 2006.
- FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency). 2006. Website: www.msc.fema.gov. Accessed July 28, 2006.
- EVMWD (Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District). 2006. Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District. Website: http://www.evmwd.com/depts/engineering/water_quality/water_sources.asp.
- LESJWA (Lake Elsinore and San Jacinto Watersheds Authority). Lake Elsinore Stabilization and Enhancement Project Draft Environmental Impact Report. 2005. Prepared by MWH. March 2005.
- Morton, D. M. 2004. Preliminary Geologic Map of the Santa Ana 30-minute X 60-minute Quadrangle, Southern California, Version 2.0: U.S. Geological Survey, Open-File Report 99-172, scale 1:100,000.
- NPDES (National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System). 2006. Website: <http://www.epa.gov/owm/npdes.htm>. Accessed 1 April 2008.
- NRCS (National Resource Conservation Service). 2006. Website: <http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/>
- San Jacinto River Watershed Council. 2006. Website: www.sawpa.org/sjrcw/. Accessed April 1, 2008.
- SAWPA (Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority). 2005. San Jacinto Watershed Component of the Santa Ana Integrated Watershed Plan. Website: http://www.sawpa.org/sjrcw/documents/Prop_50/Att3_PG_WorkPlan_1of2.pdf. Accessed: April 1 2008.
- SAWPA. 2002. Website: http://www.sawpa.net/maps/pdfGallery/Hydrologic/pdfs/95_sub_sheds.pdf
- SARWQCB. 1995. Water Quality Control Plan for the Santa Ana River Basin (8), Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board (SARWQCB), Santa Ana Region, California State Regional Water Quality control Board.
- SARWQCB (Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board). 2006. Website: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/santaana/html/region_overview.html. Accessed 1 April 2008.
- UC Davis. 2006. University of California-Davis Soil Resource Laboratory.
- USGS (United States Geological Survey). 1997. Lake Elsinore 7.5-minute Topographic Quadrangle Map, photorevised.

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 2005. Basin Plan Amendment Required Monitoring and Analyses Recomputation of Ambient Water Quality for the Period 1984 to 2003 Draft Technical Memorandum Prepared for SAWPA Technical Advisory Committee, August 2005.

Western Regional Climate Center, (WRCC). 2006. Website: www.wrcc.dri.edu. Accessed April 1 2008.

I.8 Hazards and Public Safety (D.8)

ASTM International. ASTM E1528-00. Website: <http://www.astm.org/cgi-bin/SoftCart.exe/DATABASE.CART/HISTORICAL/E1528-00.htm?L+mystore+wzel1919>. Accessed March 26, 2008.

CalEPA. 2007. "Mission Statement." Website: <http://www.calepa.ca.gov/About/mission.htm>. Accessed March 2008.

CalOSHA. 2007. California Health and Safety Code Section 25501. Website: <http://law.onecle.com/california/health/25501.html>. Accessed April 1, 2008.

City of Lake Elsinore. 2006. Hazards and Hazardous Materials Background Report.

City of Perris. 2004. City of Perris General Plan. Website: <http://www.cityofperris.org/hot/gpupdates.asp>.

County of Riverside. 2003. Chapter 6: Safety. County of Riverside General Plan. ("County of Riverside Integrated Project." Website: <http://www.rcip.org/generalplan.htm>.

Department of Toxic Substances Control. Envirostor. Website: http://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/search.asp?cmd=search&reporttype=CORTESE&site_type=CSITES,ERAP,OPEN,FUDS,CLOSE&status=ACT,BKLG,COM&reporttitle=HAZARDOUS+WASTE+AND+SUBSTANCE+S+SITE+LIST. Accessed March 2008.

Underground Service Alert of Southern California (DigAlert). 2006. Website: <http://www.digalert.org/>. Accessed September 2006.

CalEPS. 2007. SPCC Fact Sheet. Website: <http://www.epa.gov/oilspill/spcc.htm>. Accessed March 2008.

EPA. 2008. "About EPA." Website: <http://www.epa.gov/epahome/aboutepa.htm>. Accessed March 2008.

FAA (Federal Aviation Administration). 2008 "Skylark Field Airport." Website: <http://www.airnav.com/airport/CA89>. Accessed March 2008.

FAA. 2008. "Perris Valley Airport." Website: <http://www.airnav.com/airport/L65>. Accessed March 2008.

FEMA. Hazardous Materials. Website: <http://www.fema.gov/hazard/hazmat/index.shtm>. Accessed March 2008.

Superfund. 1980. Website: <http://www.epa.gov/superfund/index.htm>. Accessed March 2008.

Underground Service Alert, Digalert, accessed March 2008, <http://www.digalert.org/>

Wertheimer, Nancy and Ed Leeper. 1979. "Electrical Wiring Configurations and Childhood Cancer." American Journal of Epidemiology Vol. 109, No. 3: 273-284.

I.9 Recreation (D.9)

City of Lake Elsinore. Land Use and Recreation (Chapter 1), Lake Elsinore General Plan Update, January 2006.

City of Perris. 2006. Perris General Plan. Open Space Section. City of Perris. Website: <http://www.cityofperris.org/hot/gpupdates.asp>. Accessed August 8, 2006.

Riverside County. 2003. Riverside County Integrated Project. Prepared by County of Riverside Transportation and Land Management Agency Planning Department with technical assistance from LSA Associates, Inc. Website: <http://www.rctlma.org/generalplan/eir/volume1.html#4.14>. Accessed August 31, 2006.

U.S. Department of Agriculture, United States Forest Service. Map of the Cleveland National Forest (Palomar and Descanso Ranger Districts). 1985.

I.10 Air Quality (D.10)

AQMD. 2003. Final Localized Significance Threshold Methodology, Appendix C: Mass Rate LST Look-up Table.

California Air Resources Board (CARB). 2006. Website: www.arb.ca.gov. Accessed May 20, 2006.

California Air Resources Board, The 2005 California Almanac of Emission & Air Quality.

California Air Resources Board, 2002.

California Air Resources Board, The 2005 California Almanac of Emission & Air Quality.

California Climate Action Registry. March 2007. General Reporting Protocol Reporting Entity-Wide Greenhouse Gas Emissions. Version 2.2.

http://www.climateregistry.org/resources/docs/protocols/grp/GRPV2March2007_web.pdf.

Accessed April 14, 2008.

California Climate Action Registry. April 2005. Power/Utility Reporting Protocol, Version 1.0,

<http://www.climateregistry.org/resources/docs/protocols/industry/power-utility/CaliforniaRegistryPowerUtilityReportingProtocolVersion10APRIL2005.pdf>.

Accessed April 14, 2008.

CityData. 2006. Website: www.city-data.com. Accessed April 20, 2006.

EPA 2008. EPA SF₆ Emission Reduction Partnership for Electric Power Systems (<http://www.epa.gov/electricpower-sf6/index.html>). Accessed April 8, 2008.

- IPCC (Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change). 2007. Working Group III contribution to the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change Fourth Assessment Report, Climate Change 2007: Mitigation of Climate Change. May.
- SCAQMD (South Coast Air Quality Management District). 2008. Website: www.aqmd.gov. Accessed April 11, 2008.
- SCAQMD (South Coast Air Quality Management District). 2006. Website: www.aqmd.gov. Accessed April 19, 2006.
- SCAQMD CEQA Air Quality Handbook, November, 1993 Rev.
- South Coast AQMD – ¹Lake Elsinore, ²Perris and ³Rubidoux Air Monitoring Station Data Summaries.
- URBEMIS, 2002 for Windows with Enhanced Construction Module Version 8.7 Emissions Estimation for Land Use Development Projects. Software User's Guide: Appendix H Construction Equipment Emission Factors. Website: <http://www.urbemis.com/software/URBEMIS2002%20User's%20Manual.pdf>
- U.S. Department of Energy and U.S Environmental Protection Agency Fuel Economy Ratings. <http://www.fueleconomy.gov>. Accessed April
- WRCC (Western Regional Climate Center). 2006. Website: www.wrcc.dri.edu. Accessed March- 2006.

I.11 Noise and Vibration (D.11)

- Bolt, Beranek and Newman. 1971. "Noise from Construction Equipment and Operations, Building Equipment, and Home Appliances," prepared for the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 1971.
- Caltrans. 1998. California Department of Transportation. Technical Noise Supplement. October 1998.
- City of Lake Elsinore. 2006. Hazards and Hazardous Materials Background Report. January 2006.
- City of Lake Elsinore. 1990. Zoning Code. Chapter 17.
- City of Lake Elsinore, General Plan/Noise Element ,1990.
- City of Lake Elsinore, General Plan Update, January 2006.
- City of Lake Elsinore Municipal Code, Chapter 17.78, Section 17.78.080 (F) and (F) (2)
- City of Perris. 2004. City of Perris General Plan. Website: <http://www.cityofperris.org/hot/gpupdates.asp>. Accessed July 2006.
- City of Perris. Noise Element, General Plan 2005. Approved August 30, 2005.
- Industrial Acoustics Company. 1989. *Noise Control Reference Handbook*.

Riverside County. 2004. Department of Public Health Office of Industrial Hygiene. Requirements for determining and mitigating non-transportation noise source impacts to residential properties. Memorandum from Steven T. Uhlman. Public Health Program Chief. January 15, 2005. Website: www.riverph.org/indhyg/noise.htm. Accessed April 20, 2006

Riverside County. 1990. County of Riverside General Plan. Land Use Designation Map.

SCE, Riverway Substation Project, Proponent's Environmental Assessment, June 2006.

State of California, State Building Standards Commission, Noise Insulation Standards (CCR, Title 24, Part 6, Section T25-28)

United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 1974. Information on Levels of Environmental Noise Requisite to Protect Public Health and Welfare with an Adequate Margin of Safety. Office of Noise Abatement and Control, Pub. 550/9-74-004.

I.12 Transportation and Traffic (D.12)

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). 2006. Website: www.dot.ca.gov/hq/traffops/safesr/trafdata/index.htm, Accessed April 7, 2006.

California Joint Utility Traffic Control Committee. 1999. Work Area Protection and Traffic Control Manual.

California Joint Utility Traffic Control Committee. 1996. *Work Area Protection and Traffic Control Manual*. April 1996.

City of Lake Elsinore. January 2006. Chapter 2, Transportation Resources, General Plan Background Report.

City of Lake Elsinore. 2006. City of Lake Elsinore General Plan Background Reports. January 2006.

City of Lake Elsinore. 1990. City of Lake Elsinore General Plan, Circulation Element.

City of Perris. 2005. City of Perris General Plan, Circulation Element. Adopted June 14, 2005.

City of Perris. 2004. General Plan 2030 Draft EIR. Prepared by Hogle-Ireland. October 2004.

County of Riverside. 2005. County of Riverside Truck Parking and Routing Study. Prepared by Meyer, Mohaddes Association. May 2005.

County of Riverside. 2003a. General Plan Transportation Element. Adopted October 7, 2003.

County of Riverside. 2003b. General Plan Final Program Environmental Impact Report, Volume 1.

HDR. June 2005. Lakeside Palms (TT# 32786-Centex Homes) Mitigated Negative Declaration.

Kunzman Associates. 2005. *City of Lake Elsinore Lakeside Palms Traffic Analysis*. May 2005.

Planning Associates, et. al. January 1992. Murdock Alberhill Specific Plan Amendment.

Transportation Research Board. 2000. Highway Capacity Manual.

I.13 Public Services and Utilities (D.13)

California Department of Education. Website: <http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/fa/sf/schoolsiteguide.asp>, Accessed March 24, 2008

City of Lake Elsinore. Lake Elsinore School Districts. Website: <http://www2.leusd.k12.ca.us/>. Accessed March 24, 2008

City of Lake Elsinore. 2008 City of Lake Elsinore, General Plan Update. Website: <http://www.lake-elsinore.org/gp/index.asp>, Accessed March 24, 2008

City of Lake Elsinore General Plan. 1990. City of Lake Elsinore. Website: <http://www.lake-elsinore.org/gp/docs.asp>, Accessed July 27, 2006

City of Perris. 2005. City of Perris General Plan. Website: <http://www.cityofperris.org/planning/general-plan/>, Accessed March 24, 2008.

County of Riverside. 2003. Riverside County General Plan. Website: <http://www.rcip.org/generalplan.htm>.

Eastern Municipal Water District 2008 Website: <http://www.emwd.org/index.html>, Accessed March 24, 2008

Elsinore Valley Municipal Water District. 2008. Website: <http://www.evmwd.com>, Accessed March 24, 2008

Riverside County Fire Department 2008. Website: <http://www.rvcfire.org/opencms/index.html>, Accessed March 24, 2008

Riverside County Office of Education 2008. Website: <http://www.rcoe.k12.ca.us/aboutRCOE/districts.html>, Accessed March 24, 2008

Riverside County Waste Management Department 2008. Website: <http://www.rivcowm.org>, Accessed March 24, 2008

Southern California Edison 2008. Website: www.sce.com/AboutSCE/CompanyOverview, Accessed March 24, 2008

Southern California Gas Company. Website: www.socalgas.com/about/profile, Accessed March 24, 2008

Western Municipal Water District 2008 Website: <http://www.wmwd.com/>, Accessed March 24, 2008

I.14 Agriculture (D.14)

California Department of Conservation (CDC). 2006. Division of Land Resource Protection. Website: <http://www.conservation.ca.gov/index/index.htm>. Accessed May 12, 2006.

California Legislative Official Information. 2005. California Government Code section 51290-51295.
Website: <http://www.leginfo.ca.gov>.

City of Lake Elsinore. January 2006. General Plan Land Use and Recreation Element.

County of Riverside. 2006. County of Riverside Land Information System. Website:
<http://www2.tlma.co.riverside.ca.us/aims/pa/rclis>. Accessed April 2006

County of Riverside. 2003. County of Riverside General Plan. Prepared by the Riverside County Integrated Project.

County of Riverside. 2003a. County of Riverside General Plan. Land Use Section Table LU-1. Prepared by the Riverside County Integrated Project.

Department of Conservation. 2004. *Farmland in California* Map. Prepared by the State of California, Department of Conservation, Division of Land Resource Protection.

Department of Conservation. 2002. *Riverside County Williamson Act Lands* Map. Prepared by the State of California, Department of Conservation, Division of Land Resource Protection.

Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS). 1971. Soil Survey of Western Riverside Area, California. U.S. Department of Agriculture and Soil Conservation Service and University of California Agricultural Experiment Station.

RCIP (Riverside County Integrated Project). 2006. Website: <http://www.rcip.org>. Accessed June 2006.

I.15 Population and Housing (D.15)

California Department of Finance. 2006. Demographic Research Unit.
Website: <http://www.dof.ca.gov/HTML/DEMOGRAP/Druhpar.asp>. Accessed April 2006

City of Lake Elsinore General Plan Update, Population and Housing Background Report, January 2006.

County of Riverside. 2003. Riverside County General Plan.

HDR, Lakeside Palms TT#32786, Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, June 2005.

Planning Associates, et.al., Murdock Alberhill Ranch Specific Plan (Specific Plan Amendment), January 1992.

U.S. Census Bureau, State & County Quick Facts, www.factfinder.census.gov. Accessed on 8/11/06.

SCAG (Southern California Association of Governments). 2006. Growth Forecasting. Website:
<http://www.scag.ca.gov/forecast/index.htm>. Accessed April 2006.

US Census Bureau. 2000. Website: <http://factfinder.census.gov>. Accessed April 2006.

I.16 Comparison of Alternatives (E)

- AMEC. 2006. Final Biological Technical Report for the Valley- Ivyglen Transmission Line Project Riverside, California. Prepared for Southern California Edison. October 2006.
- AMEC. 2007a. Draft MSHCP Riparian Bird Surveys for the Valley-Ivyglen Transmission Line Project. Prepared for Southern California Edison. December 2007.
- AMEC. 2007b. Draft Burrowing Owl Survey Report for the Valley-Ivyglen Transmission Line Project, Riverside County, California. Prepared for Southern California Edison. December 2007.
- AMEC. 2008. Draft MSHCP Narrow Endemic and Criteria Area Plant Species Surveys for the Valley-to-Ivyglen Transmission Line Project, Riverside County, California. Prepared for Southern California Edison. January 2008.
- County of Riverside. 1993. Riverside County Oak Tree Management Guidelines. 2March. Website: www.tmla.co.riverside.ca.us/planning/content/devproc/guidelines/oak_trees.
- County of Riverside. 2003. Western Riverside County Multiple Species Conservation Plan (MSHCP). Volume I: The Plan. Website: <http://www.rctlma.org/mshcp/index.html>.